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Mr. William G. Walker, III 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 SouthMonroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1859 

RE: Docket No. 060150-E1 - Petition for approval of revisions to contribution-in-aid-of- 
construction definition in Section 12.1 of First Revised Tariff Sheet No. 6.300, by Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

Dear Messrs. Bryan and Walker: 

To assist us in analyzing the above-referenced Petition filed in this docket, the Commission 

3 M p  1. If the Commission approves FPL's request to invest 25% of a local govemment's conversion - project in rate base, how will the 25% investment for specific projects be collected fiom the 
general body of ratepayers in the utility's next rate setting proceeding? 

=iR- 
:CR 2. What methodology did FPL use to decide the 25% reduction in CIAC proposed in the tariff was 

the appropriate discount? =- 
)PC 3. Please discuss in detail and quantify the benefits of undergrounding limited geographical areas to',, 

the general body of ratepayers who reside outside of the specific areas receiving underground', . =- 2, construction, and explain how those benefits would be quantified. 
mp i- 
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staff requests that you provide responses to the following Staff Data Requests: 

- 

- 
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4. Please provide the following information: (a) the narne of each local government that bass: 
contacted FPL in the past 24 months regarding the conversion of its facilities; (b) the name of each& I local government that has requested and paid for a binding cost estimate in the past 24 months; (c)k 

- the status of the negotiations between FPL and each local government listed in (a) and (b); and (d) $ 
c3 
r,> an estimate of the conversion costs for each local govemment listed in (a) and (b). 
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5. Please state the total estimated conversion costs FPL will incur if the Town of Palm Beach enters 
into a contract with FPL to convert its overhead facilities to underground and the estimated cost to 
each homeowner. Has the Town of Palm Beach requested and paid for a binding cost estimate 
fiom FPL? 

6. Has any city discussing conversion requested that FPL impose a surcharge on the affected 
customers' bills to pay for the conversion? If so, would all residents within the boundaries of the 
governmental entity be required to pay the surcharge? 

7. The Town of Jupiter Island states in its Petition to Intervene in Docket No. 060150-E1 that it has 
requested and paid for a binding cost estimate fiom FPL for a conversion project. Please state the 
cost of the estimate, the total cost of the conversion project, and the cost to each homeowner. 
Please state whether the actual work has begun and the projected completion date. 

8. At the May 19,2006 rule development workshop in Docket Nos. 060172-EU and 060173O-EUy 
FPL represented that it can justify an investment in the CIAC if FPL undergrounds an area that 
results in a significant reduction in storm restoration costs. See transcript, p 36. Please discuss and 
quantify the reduction in storm restoration costs resulting fiom the conversion project for (a) the 
Town of Palm Beach, and (b) the Town of Jupiter Island. 

9. At the May 19,2006 rule development workshop, FPL referred to a model. See page 37 of the 
transcript lines 6-7. Please provide a detailed description of this model, including all inputs and 
assumptions. 

If at all possible, please submit your responses to this StafTData Request by e-mail to me and 
to Elizabeth Draper by close of business on Monday, July 10,2006. Ms. Draper's e-mail address is 
edraper@usc.state.fl.us. If you have any questions, please feel fiee to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

sRosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney 
rgervasi@psc.state. flu 


